Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 March, 2019 4:49 PM

To: Daniel Jude; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Admin A; Mohamed Isman; assignments; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SLU4317H - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - (SMD8311A) - (AXA INSURED ) -
LIABILITY STATUS LKK REF CC4/ASM18020792/hb3

Attachments: STATEMENT.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Daniel,
We refer to the above matter.

We are of the opinion that this is a case of conflicting versions. There is no conclusive evidence yet to substantiate
either party’s version. Enclosed herewith in this email is a copy of our insured's accident report for your perusal.

We are in a course of investigating into the circumstances of the accident. After verifying further with our Ol we will
revert with our opinion on the cause of the accident. Kindly do not refer to any party for legal assistance until you
heard further from us.

Meanwhile, kindly forward to us with any evidence (if any) your client have to support your claim.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Larth Print only whernr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Monday, 17 December, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: TPY Insurance Team; Admin A; Mohamed Isman; assignments

Subject: RE: SLU4317H - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - (SMD8311A ) - ( AXA INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,

any updates??



Our client is chasing for an update on urgent basis.

Thank You.

Best Regards

Daniel A Jude

Service Executive

Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd

19 Lorong 8 Toa Payoh Singapore 319255

HP: 8611 3195

Email: danieljude@motorimage.net

Website: www.tanchong.com : www.motorimage.net

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or
use any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions.

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 8:33 AM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mohamed Isman
<isman@motorimage.net>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLU4317H - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - (SMD8311A ) - ( AXA INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS
Dear Daniel,

Thank you for the email.

Dear Vic,

Kindly assist

FYNA Our Ref : CC4/ASM18020792/hb3
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BEST REGARDS, LY

G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: Daniel Jude [mailto:danieljude@motorimage.net]

Sent: Saturday, 15 December 2018 12:31 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: TPY Insurance Team <tpyinsteam@tanchong.org>;, Mohamed Isman <isman@motorimage.net>
Subject: RE: SLU4317H - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - (SMD8311A ) - ( AXA INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS
Importance: High

Hi Claims Team,
Any update on liability status of the above mentioned?
Has your insured reported yet?

Kindly update us as our client is requesting for an update.

**2nd attempt* *

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

From: Daniel Jude

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:41 PM

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




Hi LKk,
Possible to advise liability status of the above mentioned vehicle?

We are preparing to conduct a survey once our clients can let us know the date which he will be available
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

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@I|kkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:24 PM

To: Daniel Jude <danieljude@motorimage.net>

Subject: SLU4317H - 3RD PARTY CLAIM - (TP ) - (SMD8311A ) - ( AXA INSURED ) - LIABILITY STATUS

Dear Daniel,
Kindly assist check the vehicle currently got in the workshop?

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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